ROB KAUFFMAN, MEMBER DEPUTY WHIP

89™ LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT
Commiittees:
/ Agriculture & Rural Affairs

D P/ Consumer Affairs

= Labor & Industry

House of Representutives State Government

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Harrisburg
May 23, 2012
TO: All House Members

FROM: Regresentative Rob Kauffman
89* Legislative District

SUBJECT:  Resolution - Letterkenny Army Depot 70® Anniversary

In the very near future, I plan to introduce a Resolution recognizing Letterkenny Army
Depot on their 70* Anniversary.

Letterkenny Army Depot came into existence in 1941 when the War Department chose it as
one of its new Ordnance Depots to control the oncoming deluge of war material. In addition to
having advantages such its safe, yet convenient distance from the eastem seaboard and Washington
DC with land that was well suited for ammunition storage, good rail facilities an nearby power and
water, it also had a great resource of people who historically had shown great courage and

perseverance.

Today, Letterkenny Army Depot is the largest employer in Franklin County and continues to
be a mainstay to the local economy. Its state-of-the-art facilities, combined with a highly skilled
work force, enable Letterkenny to provide superior products and services to our nation’s soldiers.

If you would like to co-sponsor this resolution, please contact Elana Maynard at 705-2004 or
via email at

Thank you.
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